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nORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080224 

PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

1 DIRECTORY I I I 
AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications System, Inc. 
NEFCOM 

TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
TL719 Iwocd@fairpoint.com Yes 
TL732 AmcCaIl@cm.com Yes 
TL7 12 jefil@itstelecom.net Yes 
TL7 I5 dnobles@townes.net Yes 

Network PTS, Inc. 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Veri7on Flondn LLC 

I Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL716 I bettye.j.willis@windstream.com I Yes 

TJ847 ieffs'li iaroth-pts.com ii0 

TL718 Thomas. mccabe'g tdstelecom.com Yes 
TL7 I O  david christian@,i,\~cri7on.~om Yes 

'I'L73 I Ibhall(gsmartcity.com Yes 

Printed on 10/7/2008 at 2:3654 PM 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
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cc: Victor McKay 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080224-TI 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\080224\080224vsm.doc 
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ORDER CANCELLING IXC CERTIFICATE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080224 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS Ihl 
.I. 

hl,\STER 

DIRFC'TORI' 
ro\inissioh 

Printedan 9/11/2008at 1:10:40PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFiCE OF COMMiSSlON CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

April 2 1,2008 

Monique Bymes 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 

Re: Docket No. 080224-TI 

Dear Ms. Bymes: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of D(C Registration No. 
TJ847 by Network PTS, Inc., effective April 17, 2008, which was filed in this office on April 17, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff memben will he advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMaRO OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 3239po850 
An Affirmative Artion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwww.flolidapscmm InternDt Email: eontnct@smtste0.us 
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Prouram Module B13(c) 

Assiunments 

Case Assiunw-d 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DDCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU83ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8501 413-6770 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissioners 

Docket No.080224-TI Date Docketed: 04/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  cancellation o f  I X C  Registration No. TJ847 
by Network PTS, Inc., effective Apr i l  1 7 .  2008. 

Comni ssioners ADM 

CMnpany: Network PTS, Inc.  

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

KEs 

Due Dates 

Previous Current Current CASR revision level  

1 .  
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7.  
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 3 .. 

-1::: 
23. 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - Conrnission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

.. 

Date f i led  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I f 
I I 

I I 
1 I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 



Assionment and Schedulina Record mcase 
Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk A 

CI 1 ED I MM I AG I SK 
X 

Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.080224-TI Date Docketed: 04/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. T3847 
by Network PTS. Inc.. effective A p r i l  17, 2008. 

Cowany: Network PTS. Inc .  

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletez and returns t o  
Prwram Module B13Cc) 

S ta f f  Assisnments 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

K& 

P I s l e r  

V McKay 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearins 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission - Conmission Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 04/29/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi r a t i o n  : 

P I F  RCA SCR SGA ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 
I 1 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 1 1 I 

:LK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJEC3 TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIQN: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. R e m  t o  Docket File/Close Docket 1 NONE I 06/03/2008 
2. 1 

3 .  
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35.  
36. 
37. 
38. 

1 -  1 

1 -  1 
1 1 

1 1 

~~ 

39. 
40. 1 1 

Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 .-. A Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No.080224-TI Date Docketed: 04/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. TJ847 

Company: Network PTS, Inc.  

by Network PTS. Inc., effective A p r i l  17, 2008. 

P r w r a m  Module B13Cc) 

Staff 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Sta f f  

V McKay Staf f  Counsel 

QmS 

7. 
S. 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

CT I ED I MM I AG I S K  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
I ! I 06/03/2008 I Memo t o  Docket File/Close Docket “E 

I I I 

Ll. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - off ice o f  Conmission C l e r P  n 

staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

P I s l e r  

L/ Page 1 o f  1 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080224-TI Date Docketed: 04/17/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  cancellation o f  I X C  Registration No. TI847 

Company: Network PTS, Inc. 

by Network PTS. Inc., effective Apr i l  17, 2008. 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

C d s s i o n e r s  ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I S K  
X 

Expi rat ion: 

Referred to :  A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B13(c) 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING LWUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

OPR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. _. . 

Recotmnended assignments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
C m i s s i o n  Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 
35. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 
37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 

Fu l l  Comnission - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 

I I I 
I I 
I I 



and S c h e d u l i n m  Page 1 o f  1 I/ . 
Section 1 - Office of Com i ss ion Clerk - \  

Docket No. 080224 -TI  

n 

Date Docketed: Q U l Z L D X  T i t l e :  Acknmledgment of cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TI847 
by Network PTS. Inc., e f fec t i ve  Apr i l  17, 2008. 

Conpany: Network PTS, Inc. 

Conmissioners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK ECR GCL P I F  CRCP) SGA SSC 
C()' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I 

Sq&tjQn 2 - OPR and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
B W c )  W A R " ( ; :  THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN IhTERNAL PLANNIffi aOCUElENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AMI SUB3ECT TO R E V I S I W .  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMY: (850) 413-6770 

Comi ss i  oners ADM 

CT I ED I HM I AG ISK 

I X 

OPR Staff Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

MBr 

LY.  
Recannended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Cotmission J- 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 

1 I 
I I 

140. I I I 
SecLi!m 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission ClerY74 n 
Page 1 o f  1 I/ 

Docket ~ 0 . 0 6 0 2 z 4 - E I  Date Docketed: 03/13/2006 T i t l e :  Request f o r  confidential c lass i f i ca t i on  o f  materials provided 
i n  connection wi th  FPL Connect Service Audit, RCA 05-285-4-1, 
by F lor ida Power El L ight  Company. 

Company: F lor ida Power 8 Light  Company 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
C()’  indicates OPR) 

Section 2 -_OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proarai Module A17 

Sta f f  Assianments 

OPR Sta f f  D Vandiver, B Freeman 

Sta f f  Counsel R Bellak 

OCRS (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 
I Slerkewicz 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearinq 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission XComnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  

Date f i l e d  w i th  CLK: 07/24/2008 

- - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expi rat ion:  

ADM CLK ECR GCL P I F  (RCP) SGA ssc 
i i 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  i i 

LK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
VARNING: nus S ~ ~ E D U L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIMG WCOFTENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO R M S I O N .  
COR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEClION:(850> 413-6770 

Current CASU rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

1. Order on Conf ident ia l i ty  I 07/25/2008 I 08/08/2008 
2.  Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 1 08/15/2008 I 09/05/2008 

1 1 3. 
4. 
5 .  
6. 
7. 
8. 
9.  

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35 .  
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1 1 
1 1 

1 1 

1 1 I 

1 1 

40. I 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Comni ss i  oners I H r g  I Staff I 

Prehearing O f f i ce r  
1 Comnissioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

SK 
X 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


